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Overview 
Creator: Corda Barnett Lawson Woodrich 
Title: Corda Barnett Lawson Woodrich Photographs 
Collection Number: PH 26 
Collection Dates 1896-1900 
Size:   1 Folder 
Repository: Hanover College Archives 
 Duggan Library 
 P.O. Box 287 
 Hanover, Indiana 47243-0287 
 Phone: (812) 866-7181 
 

 
Collection Information: 
 
Scope and Content Note 
The Corda Barnett Lawson Woodrich Photographs collection contains photographs 
collected by Corda Barnett Lawson Goodrich, an attendee of Hanover College from 
1896-1898. Topics within the photographs include the Hanover Presbyterian Church. 
 
Historical Information 
Hanover College was founded in 1827 by John Finley Crowe, a Presbyterian minister, in 
southern Indiana as a Presbyterian Seminary. The college was the first private college in 
the state of Indiana. 
 
Corda Barnett Lawson Woodrich attended Hanover College from 1896-1898 as a music 
student. 
 
 

Administrative Information: 
 
Related Items:  
Related materials may be found by searching the Hanover College online catalog.  
 
Acquisition: 
Found in Collection, 2016. Possibly donated by Corda Barnett Lawson Woodrich.  
 

http://library.hanover.edu/


Corda Barnett Lawson Woodrich Photographs 
PH 26 

 

  2 

Property rights and Usage:  This collection is the property of Hanover College. 
Obtaining permission to publish or redistribute any copyrighted work is the responsibility 
of the author and/or publisher. 
 
Preferred Citation:  [identification of item], Corda Barnett Lawson Woodrich 
Photographs, PH 26, The Joseph Wood Evans Memorial Special Collections and 
Archives Center, the Duggan Library, Hanover College. 
 
Finding Aid Updated:   8/8/16 
 
Container List 
 

Item # Title Description Date 
Image 
Format 

PH26_F1_1 

Hanover 
Presbyterian 
Church 

Photograph of the Hanover Presbyterian 
Church. Church founded in 1812. Named 
after Hanover, New Hampshire, hometown of 
the first pastor Rev. Thomas Searle's wife. 
Town later adopted the name. John Finley 
Crowe, founder of Hanover College, preached 
at Hanover Presbyterian Church from 1823-
1832,1838-1846, and 1854-1856. Church 
pictured is second building of Hanover 
Presbyterian Church. Originally academic 
building called College Edifice for Hanover 
College. Built in 1832. Tornado damaged 
Hanover College academic buildings in 1837. 
Hanover Presbyterian Church proposed 
giving saved money intended for new church 
building to college for repairs and 
reconstruction of buildings if church body 
could temporarily worship and meet in 
College Edifice until college repaid money 
and helped build new church building. 
Hanover College agreed. Church released 
college from agreement provided that church 
body 'shall have permanently and forever use 
and occupancy of the chapel room in said 
building (College Edifice)' in 1842. Hanover 
College transferred deed of College Edifice 
and land to Hanover Presbyterian Church 
during the 1850's-1860's. Building 
renovations occurred in 1871. Construction 
removed second story, replaced south 
facade, and installed steeple. 

1896-
1900 

Print, 
Photographic 
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Item # Title Description Date 
Image 
Format 

PH26_F1_2 

Hanover 
Presbyterian 
Church 

Photograph of the Hanover Presbyterian 
Church. Church founded in 1812. Named 
after Hanover, New Hampshire, hometown of 
the first pastor Rev. Thomas Searle's wife. 
Town later adopted the name. John Finley 
Crowe, founder of Hanover College, preached 
at Hanover Presbyterian Church from 1823-
1832,1838-1846, and 1854-1856. Church 
pictured is second building of Hanover 
Presbyterian Church. Originally academic 
building called College Edifice for Hanover 
College. Built in 1832. Tornado damaged 
Hanover College academic buildings in 1837. 
Hanover Presbyterian Church proposed 
giving saved money intended for new church 
building to college for repairs and 
reconstruction of buildings if church body 
could temporarily worship and meet in 
College Edifice until college repaid money 
and helped build new church building. 
Hanover College agreed. Church released 
college from agreement provided that church 
body 'shall have permanently and forever use 
and occupancy of the chapel room in said 
building (College Edifice)' in 1842. Hanover 
College transferred deed of College Edifice 
and land to Hanover Presbyterian Church 
during the 1850's-1860's. Building 
renovations occurred in 1871. Construction 
removed second story, replaced south 
facade, and installed steeple. 

1896-
1900 

Print, 
Photographic 

 


